Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 3:42 PM

To: Jobi Thomas

Cc: Janice Syn; Edwin Alegre; Derek Oh; Jess Francis Carlos; Eric Paul Glorioso; Stephanie
Loke; Tan Wei Cin; Jason Wong; Eva Kok Wai Kee; Yvonne Chew; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SJP9088K FINALIZATION

Hi Jobi,

Finalised amount of $ 9,458.70 BEFORE excess / 4 days of repair is confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

574 74
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From: Jobi Thomas [mailto:jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October, 2021 1:17 PM

To: Admin A; Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Janice Syn; Edwin Alegre; Derek Oh; Jess Francis Carlos; Eric Paul Glorioso; Stephanie Loke; Tan Wei Cin; Jason
Wong; Eva Kok Wai Kee; Yvonne Chew

Subject: SJP9088K FINALIZATION

Dear Rasul,

Our COR computation is attached for your agreement.

COR: $ 9,458.70 before excess of $ 2,000.00 and before GST.

4 repair days (not including preparation of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH).

Kindly confirm the above as soon as possible

Best Regards.

Jobi Thomas

Senior Insurance Claims Executive

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0682 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg W: www.eurokarsgroup.com
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